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10 March 2006 

Ms. Ann Bosley, 
Programme Officer - Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
Envi ro n me n ta I Protect ion Agency , 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Re: Waste Licence Application re. Waste Recycling Centre at 
Ramstown,,Gorey, Co. Wexford. 

Dear Ms. Bosley, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 27th February 2006 
regarding the above and to confirm that the matter is receiving attention. 

Yours sincerely, 
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